

# ENBB Boosters Meeting September 24, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. ENHS Auditorium

**Call to Order** Meeting called to order by President Amanda Boulden at 6:00 p.m. There were 27 members present, socially distanced, as well as Dr. Coker. No attendance sheet was circulated due to social distancing considerations.

## **Minutes Approval**

The meeting minutes were sent out last night and have been posted to the ENHS web page. No questions were asked. Rob Ferguson moved to approve the minutes and Lynne Vaughn seconded.

### **Treasurer's Report**

Amy Mehren gave the Treasurer's Report. The first fundraiser check has been received. As of August 31, we have had revenue of \$618.92 and expenses of \$3,887.19. There is currently \$6,688.81 in student accounts.

### **Director's Report**

Dr. Coker said thank you to all of the parents, students, staff and administrators. The weather has been challenging with the week of rain. The students came back into their stride. We have homecoming and senior night on the same night coming up plus a pep assembly. We have some great performance opportunities.

It has been a challenging start for the middle school program. It is especially difficult for the 7<sup>th</sup> graders who missed some of their instruction last year, but they are making progress. Dr. Coker demonstrated the use of a "mud flap" mask for brass players. Sequoyah just started their fund raiser and hope to raise funds for PPE. We are doing really well in the midst of the challenges. We understand that the challenges of missing in-person sessions will have an impact down the road.

At the high school, the jazz band is moving into improv solos. It is challenging to have 13 students in group A and 9 students in group B. We are looking at possible performance opportunities. Regarding concert band, there are many unanswered questions right now. We have been discussing options with our sister high schools.

On marching band, we have some performances coming up. Senior night will be at the football game on October 2<sup>nd</sup>. I want to Tish and Lynne and everyone who has been working on the show shirts.

The CODA fees are due by October 1. All State will be virtual, but CODA is still hoping for an inperson event. The tentative date for a decision is November 20. Here is the fee schedule:



9<sup>th</sup> grade \$8 10<sup>th</sup> – 12<sup>th</sup> grade

\$10

10<sup>th</sup> - 12<sup>th</sup> All State Fees are \$15

10<sup>th</sup> – 12<sup>th</sup> All State Jazz are \$15

We have football games on October 15 (Navy), 23 (Silver) and November 6 (Navy).

We have about 60% of the band fees paid. We need the balance paid. If you need assistance, please contact Dr. Coker. We do have some funds available.

Please reach out to parents and guardians to encourage them to come to these meetings. It helps on getting plugged in and knowing what is going on.

The upcoming asks will be for football game ticket sales. We have 500 tickets. Each student can have two tickets to sale and seniors can have three.

We will need some assistance with masks and bell covers for upcoming concert season. It could be financial or construction.

We might need some assistance marking off the seating section for the band for the football game.

## **General Business**

### **Concession Stand**

For the football games we will have a concession stand with pre-packaged food. We will have a sign-up that goes out.

### **Special Events Committee**

There are some pre-ordered DVD slide shows that need to be picked up.

Senior night has moved to October 2. We coordinate an event to make the mums and garters the seniors wear. The supplies have come in and we will have a work session on Saturday, September 26 from 1:30 p.m. until finished at St Luke's Church. An email will be sent out with the details plus a Facebook post.

## **Uniform and Clothing**

The show shirts have come in and are ready for pick-up. We also have the online store. There are links on the Facebook page. There are some new items available such as jackets that will be nice for later football games.



# **Ways and Means**

We sold about \$1500 from the last fundraiser with the online items.

We will kick off our Blue & Gold fundraiser on October 2<sup>nd</sup>. This is a 50/50 share (half to student account and half to band). We suggest collecting cash or cashing the checks and then writing one large check.

We are working on some restaurant nights and more information will be announced as they get closer.

### **Volunteers**

Need three more parents to help with border patrol tomorrow night.

### **New Business**

There was no new business.

## **Next Meeting**

The next meeting will be held on Thursday, October 22.

# **Adjournment**

Barb Perkins moved to adjourn the meeting. Michelle Rodriguez seconded the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 6:25 p.m.